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Ownership;

Present Owner: J. W. Olenaky. January 4, 1617 1o preaent
Ce tima,

Previoaa Ownars~ Henry Hitchooek. &April 10, 1856. : -
Farmers Loan - and Trust @9. Sopt. 1, 1856.
Henry Hitchcoeck. May 23, 1838, . '
Joseph Gowerthwaite. Feb. 8, 1840,

James Dundos, Sept, 8, 1841, -
John K. Gamphbell, Spril 24, 1842,
amtiel 8t. Behn. January 25 1849,
1gustus Brooks. Pec. 20, 1855. o '
John Lawrence Lavretta. June 20, 1860, .
‘Geovannie Lawrence Lavretts. Fsb 28, 1894
@onatantlne Lavretta. March 24, 1896. :

"‘ : Bate of Erectlon. 1836 ~ 185’?. _ _ . L
| é rchil?ect? | Unknewn. Pa ss;b/u Charles Da k ey ‘\.a'v;":r.r' {;r E_fj..r"e.‘ti'
Buildax;‘i ‘ Henry Hitchcock. | '

Pregent Conditiom; Fair.

Numbey of Stories;  Three.

Materiale of Gongtractions Briek masonry; one of Bé#efai'“
inTereetiing thTes story types existing in New Oxrlegns. and.
charleston. Interior of plaster with woed trim,

.otherggxistlngiﬁecprds:

See; Hamiltons - “GO‘LONIAI- HOMES - MOBII.E OF
THE FIVE E‘LAE@. ‘

~ Gompiled bx Katherine Floyd, Auburn, Ala.
Approved: - E. Walter Burkhardty Distrlct Offlcer, HABS
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‘over by the United States in 1814, Gongress ordered the -

‘Press and Building Co. Mareh 2, 1835, and on the 8ame day
-Hitoheook digposed of his lot to the same company, Reoords o
these sales in the Probate @ourt of Mobile @ounty show that

bbuilding company. Between 1835 - 18356, this eompany acquiré&

- sald that in this resfaurant, much of Mobile's history was

-divided into two dwelling apartments, each With rear =

&dditional Data: First settlement of Mgbile Was maﬁe by.
The French at what i1s now called twenty seven mile bluff om
Mobile River. 1In 1711 the g¢olony was moved To the present
looation of the oity, where Fort Gonde, later called Fort
Charlotte,; was built. The building now at 67 & 69 Government
Street stands upon a lot which was a part of the aite of Fort
@Gonde, in a squars bounded by Royal, Government, Water and
Church Streets.

Shortly after this terrltory was taken ei?

démolition of the old fort and the ground was cut up into o
lots and 80ld at a publio 8ale in Qotober 1820, most of the ﬁﬁ’
lots going to the Mobile Lot éompany which was. organiged '
expressly To buy up tThe lefts, By 1835 George B. Holt had
aoquired all the lots except three, one of which was owned
by Henry Hitoheook. Holt sold hls holdings together with
cotton press and warehouses to the Mobile Steam (otton

Henry Hitcheock was presidént of this cotten press and

the other two parcels of the land and then on pril 10, 1836
gold the entire site together with cotton press and eto. to .
Henyy Hitchcook and shortly thereéafter he built the Btructura
at what i8 now 67 & 6% Government 8treet,

For more than 45 years the Lavrettas
operated a ¥Coffee Saloon" which occupied the entire first
story, and here gathered all politically minded citizens to
disouss and plan the political activity of the period, It is

written over steaming cups of coffee for which the place wag -
famous * . ] .

-

The upper storlas of this hullalng arei

extensions or servant quarters, For fifteen years it has
gtood vaoant but is 8till a subject for discussion among
old citizena and many are the stories told of 1ts old ﬁays‘

Source of Materisal: BEdward W. Russell,

Mobile, Alabama.
Records of Probate Court of Mebile.
Mobile, &Alabama,




